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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Vernon, Kent

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 10:07 AM
To: Rose, Laura; Nelson, Robert P.

Cc: 'mklaver@wrtl.org'

Subject: RE:

Dear Laura and Bob,

Bob, would you prepare another draft based on your and Laura’s suggestions? Can you have a draft ready by today or
tomorrow morning, and would you have the front desk email me a .pdf file when the amendment is prepared?

Laura, Neal will not be available to review the draft until tomorrow afternoon. Assuming the new substitute amendment is

ready by then and Neal immediately approves it, can you revise the January 10, 2002 a Leg. Council Staff Memo in time
for Thursday’s executive session?

Thank you both,

Kent

From: Rose, Laura
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 8:25 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.; Vernon, Kent

Cc: ‘mklaver@wrtl.org'
Subject: RE:
Bob,

I like the latter version of sub. (2) in your message below. I think that, along with the revised definitions of
the causes of action, would comprise a good substitute amendment.

Kent, what do you think about this?

Laura Rose
Legislative Council
266-9791

lanra.rose(@legis.state.wi.us

From: Nelson, Robert P.

Sent: - Friday, January 11, 2002 3:34 PM
To: Rose, Laura; Vernon, Kent

Subject: RE:

| talked to Mary. | can understand why she is concemed. When | read the cause of action
definitions in the sub., | think that the bill is talking about medical malpractice. You have to
read to the end of the bill to see what acts are given immunity. | made changes in Laura's
original suggested language that got rid of the "based on the....abortion" language to
streamline the draft, but | should not have made that change in the definition. | suggest
that we do another substitute amendment that looks like what Laura suggests in this e-
mail, except that sub. (2) seems kind of strange. That subsection is not like the rest of ch.
895. The language is so broad and does not mention acts or omissions, as is done
through out chapter 895. See, for example, ss 895.48 (1) and (1m), 895. 482 (2), 895.483
and 895.51 to 517. | know the definition covers negligent acts or omissions, but it just does
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not sound right.

Perhaps sub. (2) should read: "No person may recover damages in a civil wrongful birth or
wrongful life action”, except that this language would appear to give immunity to persons
who intentionally act or fail to act, which is not the author's intent. Perhaps a better way to
say this is: "A person is immune from civil liability for his or her negligent acts or omissions
that result in another person alleging a claim under a wrongful birth action or a wrongful life
action”. :

Any suggestions?
----- Original Message-----
From: Rose, Laura
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 2:33 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.; Vernon, Kent
Cc: 'mkiaver@wrtl.org'
Subject:
Hi Bob and Kent,

I just got off the phone with Mary Klaver tegarding ASA 2 to AB 360. She has some concerns with
the definitions of "wrongful birth action" and wrongful life action". She thinks it would be
preferable to move some of the language in the immunity provision to the definitions.

My understanding is that she would prefer a substitute amendment that would read as follows:

- - (b) "Wrongful birth action" means a cause of action that is brought by 2 patent or other petson
who is legally required to provide fot the support of a child and that seeks economic or
noneconomic damages resulting from a condition of the child that existed at the time of the child's

birth, and fs based on a claim that a petson's negligent act or omission contributed to the mothet's
decision not to undergo an abottion.

(©) "Wrongful life action" means a cause of action that is brought by or on behalf of a child and
that seeks the child's economic or noneconomic damagcs resulting from a condition of the child that
existed at the time of the child's birth, and is based on a claim that a person's negligent action or
omission contributed to the mother's decision not to undergo an abottion.

(2) In a wrongful birth action or a wrongful life action, a person is immune from civil liability for
damages.

Please let me know what you think. She is concerned that the definitions in ASA 2 do not
accurately define the causes of action. 1 spoke with Bob about this eatlier, I believe.

Have a nice weekend,
Laura

Lanra Rose

Legislative Council
266-9791
lanra.rose@legis.state.wi.us




Nelson, Robert P.

From: Rose, Laura

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 8:25 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.; Vernon, Kent
Cc: 'mklaver@wrtl.org’

Subject: - RE:

Bob,

I like the latter version of sub. (2) in your message below. I think that, along with the revised definitions of the

causes of action, would comptise a goad substitute amendment.
Kent, what do you think about this?

Laura Rose

Legistative Council

266-9791

lanra.rose@legis. state.wi.us

-----Original Message-----

From: Nelson, Robert P.

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 3:34 PM
To: Rose, Laura; Vernon, Kent
Subject: RE:

| talked to Mary. | can understand why she is concerned. When | read the cause of action
definitions in the sub., | think that the bill is talking about medical malpractice. You have to read
to the end of the bill to see what acts are given immunity. | made changes in Laura's original
-suggested language that got rid of the "based on the....abortion" language to streamline the draft,
but | should not have made that change in the definition. 1 suggest that we do another substitute
amendment that looks like what Laura suggests in this e-mail, except that sub. (2) seems kind of
strange. That subsection is not like the rest of ch. 895. The language is so broad and does not
mention acts or omissions, as is done through out chapter 895. See, for example, ss 895.48 (1)

and (1m), 895. 482 (2), 895.483 and 895.51 to 517. | know the definition covers negligent acts or
omissions, but it just does not sound right.

Perhaps sub. (2) should read: "No person may recover damages in a civil wrongful birth or
wrongful life action”, except that this language would appear to give immunity to persons who
intentionally act or fail to act, which is not the author's intent. Perhaps a better way to say this is:
"A person is immune from civil liability for his or her negligent acts or omissions that resulit in
another person alleging a claim under a wrongful birth action or a wrongful life action”.

Any suggestions?

From: Rosg, Laura
Sent:  Friday, January 11, 2002 2:33 PM

To: Nelson, Robert P.; Vernon, Kent
Cc: ‘mklaver@wrtl.org'
Subject:




I just got off the phonc with Mary Klaver regarding ASA 2 to AB 360. She has some concerns with the
definitions of "wrongful birth action" and wrongful life action". She thinks it would be preferable to move
some of the language in the immunity provision to the definitions. :

My understanding is that she would prefer a substitute amendment that would read as follows:

.- .(b) "Wrongful birth action" means a cause of action that is brought by a patent ot other person who is
legally required to provide for the suppott of a child and that seeks economic or noneconomic damages

tesulting from a condition of the child that existed at the time of the child's birth, and is based on a claim
that a person's negligent act or omission conttibuted to the mother's decision not to undergo an abotrtion.

(©) "Wrongful life action” means a cause of action that is brought by or on behalf of a child and that
seeks the child’s economic or noneconomic damages tesulting from a condition of the child that existed at
the time of the child's birth, and is based on a claim that a person's negligent action or omission contributed
to the mothet's decision not to undetgo an abortion. :

(2) In a wrongful birth action or 2 wrongful life action, a petson is immune from civil liability for
damages. ‘

Please let me know what you think. She is concerned that the definitions in ASA 2 do not accurately define
the causes of action. 1 spoke with Bob about this eatlier, I believe.

Have a nice weekend,

Laura

Laura Rose

Legislative Council

266-9791
lanra.rose@legis.state.wi.us




Nelson, Robert P.

I;rom: Nelson, Robert P.
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 3:34 PM
To: Rose, Laura; Vernon, Kent

Subject: RE:

| talked to Mary. | can understand why she is concerned. When | read the cause of action definitions
in the sub., | think that the bill is talking about medical malpractice. You have to read to the end of
the bill to see what acts are given immunity. | made changes in Laura's original suggested language
that got rid of the "based on the....abortion" language to streamline the draft, but | should not have
made that change in the definition. | suggest that we do another substitute amendment that looks
like what Laura suggests in this e-mail, except that sub. (2) seems kind of strange. That subsection
is not like the rest of ch. 895. The language is so broad and does not mention acts or omissions, as
is done through out chapter 895. See, for example, ss 895.48 (1) and (1m), 895. 482 (2), 895.483

and 895.51 to 517. | know the definition covers negligent acts or omissions, but it just does not
sound right.

Perhaps sub. (2) should read: "No person may recover damages in a civil wrongful birth or wrongful
life action", except that this language would appear to give immunity to persons who intentionally act
or fail to act, which is not the author's intent. Perhaps a better way to say this is: "A person is
immune from civil liability for his or her negligent acts or omissions that result in another person
alleging a claim under a wrongful birth action or a wrongful life action".

Any suggestions?

—---Original Message-----
From: Rose, Laura

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 2:33 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.; Vernon, Kent
Cc: ‘mkiaver@wrtl.org

Subject:

Hi Bob and Kent,

I just got off the phone with Mary Klaver regarding ASA 2 to AB 360. She has some concetns with the
definitions of "wrongful bitth action" and wrongful life action". She thinks it would be preferable to move
some of the language in the immunity provision to the definitions.

My ﬁnderstanding is that she would prefer a substitute amendment that would read as follows:

.. .(b) "Wrongful hitth action" means a cause of action that is brought by a patent or other petson who is legally
required to provide for the suppott of a child and that seeks economic or noneconomic damages resulting from
a condition of the child that existed at the time of the child's birth, and is based on a claim that a petson's

- negligent act or omission contributed to the mother's decision not to undergo an abortion.

~ () "Wrongful life action" means a cause of action that is brought by ot on behalf 6f a child and that seeks
the child's economic or noneconomic damages resulting from a condition of the child that existed at the time of

the child's birth, and is based on a claim that a person's negligent action or omission conttibuted to the mother's
decision not to undetgo an abortion. '

(2) In a wrongful birth action or a wrongful life action, a petson is immune from civil liability for damages.

1




Nelson, Robert P.

From: Rose; Laura

Sent: ' : Friday, January 11, 2002 2:33 PM
To: ; Nelson, Robert P.; Vernon, Kent
Cc: ' 'mklaver@wrtl.org'

Hi Bob and Kent,

I'just got off the phone with Mary Klaver regarding ASA 2 to AB 360. She has some concetns with the definitions
of "wrongful birth action" and wrongful life action". She thinks it would be preferable to move some of the
language in the immunity provision to the dcfinitions. "

My understanding is that she would prefer a substitute amendment that would read as follows:

-+ (b) "Wrongful birth action" means a cause of action that is brought by a patent ot other petson who is legally
tequited to provide for the suppott of a child and that seeks economic ot noneconomic damages resulting from a
condition of the child that existed at the time of (he child's birth, and is based on a claim that a petson's negligent
act ot omission contributed to the mother's decision not to undergo an abortion.

(© "Wrongful life action" means a cause of action that s brought by or on behalf of a child and that seeks the
child's economic or noneconomic damages resulting from a condition of the child that existed at the time of the

child's bitth, and is based on a claim that a petson's negligent action ot omission contributed to the mother's
decision not to undergo an abortion. '

(2) In a wrongful birth action or a wrongful life action, a person is immune from civil liability for damages.
Please let me know what you think. She is concerned that the definitions in ASA 2 do not accutately define the
causes of action. I spoke with Bob about this eatlier, 1 believe.

Have a nice weekend,
Laura

Laura Rose

Legisiative Conncil
266-9791
lanra.rose(@/legis.state.svi.us




Please let me know what you think. She is concerned that the definitions in ASA 2 do not accurately define the
causes of action. I spoke with Bob about this eatlier, I believe.

Have a nice weekend,
Laura

Lanra Rose
Legislative Council
266-9791

laura.rose(@)legis.stave.wi.us
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N
1 AN ACT to create 895.68 of the statutes; relating to: immunity in cases

2 involving wrongful birth or wrongful life.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 895.68 of the statutes is created to read:

895.68 Liability exemption; wrongful birth and wrongful life. 1) In

this section:

(2] (%] = V"]

(a) “Abortion” has the meaning given in s. 253.10 (2) (a).
(b) “Wrongful birth action” means a cause of action that is brought by a parent

or other person who is legally required to provide for the support of a child,a@bh@#

o (&

seeks economic or noneconomic damages resulting from a condition of the child that

10 existed at the time of the childs birth” © " ¢ v lases
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SECTION 1

(¢) “Wrongful life action” means a cause of action that is brought by or on behalf

@ ~

ofa chﬂganmseeks the child’s economic or noneconomic dama gsulting from
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Nelson, Robert P.

>

From: Rose, Laura )

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 1:38 PM
To: : Nelson, Robert P.; Vernon, Kent
Subject: FW: LRB 0283/1

Bob and Kent,

I think the reference to "negligent" should be removed from both definitions, and just mentioned in the immunity

section. Couldn't wrongful birth and wrongful life actions also include intentional acts ot omissions, even though
the draft only provides immunity for negligent acts or omissions?

Kent, are you planning to run this by Maty Klaver before it is introduced?
Laura

Laura Rose

Legislative Council

266-9791

lantra.rose@/legis. state.wi.us

-----Original Message-----

From: Basford, Sarah . .

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 12:18 PM
To: Rose, Laura

Cc: Vernon, Kent

Subject:

01s0283/1

Sarah Basford

Program Assistant

State of Wisconsin

Legislative Reference Bureau

PH: (608) 266-3561/FAX: (608) 264-6948

sarah.basford @leqgis.state.wi.us




Nelson, Robert P.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bob, | will make sure Rep. Kedzie_is aware of your and Laura’s suggestion.

Kent

Vernon, Kent

Monday, January 14, 2002 3:35 PM

Nelson, Robert P.; Rose, Laura
RE: LRB 0283/1

From: Nelson, Robert P.
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 3:33 PM

To:

Rose, Laura; Vernon, Kent

Subject: RE: LRB 0283/

Let me know if you want to remove the word "negligent"

whatever Kent says.

----- Original Message-----

From: Rose, Laura

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 1:38 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.; Vernon, Kent

Subject: FW: LRB 0283/1

Bob and Kent,

. | think Laura is right, but | will do

I think the refetence to "negligent" should be removed from both definitions, and just mentioned in the
immunity section. Couldn't wrongful birth and wrongful life actions also include intentional acts ot
omissions, even though the draft only provides immunity for negligent acts or omissions?

Kent, are you planning to run this by Mary Klaver before it is introduced?

Laura

Lanra Rose
Legislative Conncil
266-9791

lanra.rose(@legis. state.wi.us

----- Original Message-----
From: Basford, Sarah
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 12:18 PM
To: Rose, Laura
Cc: Vernon, Kent
Subject:

<< File: 01s0283/1 >>

Sarah Basford

Program Assistant

State of Wisconsin

Legislative Reference Bureau

PH: (608) 266-3561/FAX: (608) 264-6948
sarah.basford @legis.state.wi.us




Neléon, Robert P.

From: Mary Klaver [mklaver@wrtl.org]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 10:18 AM
To: Rose, Laura

Cc: Nelson, Robert P.; Vernon, Kent
Subject: Re: AB 360

Laura, Bob and Kent,

I agree with Bob's recommendation, as modified by Laura's preference. It
would ‘

be a good substitute amendment and take care of the concerns about
medical

malpractice.

I would appreciate an opportunity to review the final draft before it is
introduced.

Mary Klaver
Wiscongin Right to Life
414-778-5780

"Rose, Laura" wrote:

> Bob,
>

> I like the latter version of sub. (2) in your message below. I think
that,

> along with the revised definitions of Lhe causes of action, would
comprise a

> good substitute amendment.

>

> Kent, what do you think about this?

>

> Laura Rose

> Legislative Council

> 266-9791

> laura.rosellegis.state.wi.us

>

> > ———- Original Message-----

> > From: Nelson, Robert P.

> > Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 3:34 PM
> > To: Rose, Laura; Vernon, Kent

> > Subject: RE:

> >

> > I talked to Mary. I can understand why she is concerned. When I

read the

> > cause of action definitions in the sub., I think that the bill is
talking

> > about medical malpractice. You have to read to the end of the bill
to see

> > what acts are given immunity. I made changes in Laura's original
1




> > guggested language that got rid of the "based on the....abortion"
language , .
> > to streamline the draft, but I should not have made that change in
the

> > definition. I suggest that we do another substitute amendment that
looks

> > like what Laura suggests in this e-mail, except that sub. (2) seems
kind .

> > of strange That subsection is not like the rest of ch. 895. The
> > language is so broad and does not mention acts or omissions, as is
done

> > through out chapter 895. See, for example, ss 895.48 (1) and (1m),
895.

> > 482 (2), 895.483 and 895.51 to 517. I know the definition covers
> > negligent acts or omissions, but it just does not sound right.

> >

> >

> > Perhaps sub. (2) should read: "No person may recover damages in a

civil 7
> > wrongful birth or wrongful life action", except that this language
would '

> > appear to give immunity to pérsons who intentionally act or fail to
act,

> > which is not the author's intent. Perhaps a better way to say this
is: "A

> > person is immune from civil liability for his or her negligent acts
oxr

> > omissions that result 1n another person alleging a claim under a
wrongful

> > birth action or a wrongful life action".

> >

> > Any suggestions?

> >

> > e Original Message-----

> > From: Rose, Laura

> > Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 2:33 PM
> > To: Nelson, Robert P.; Vernon, Kent
> > Cc: 'mklaver@wrtl.org’

> > Subject:

> >

> > Hi Bob and Kent,

> >

> > I just got off the phone with Mary Klaver regarding ASA 2 to
AB 360.

> > She has some concerns with the deflnltlons of “wrongful birth
action" and-

> > wrongful life action". She thinks it would be preferable to move
some of

> > the language in the immunity provision to the deflnltlons
> >

> > My understanding is that she would prefer a substitute
amendment

> > that would read as follows:

> > .

> > - (b) "Wrongful birth action" means a cause of action that

2




is ©

> > brought by a parent or other person who is legally requlred to
provide for

> > the support of a Chlld and that seeks economic or noneconomic
damages v

> > resulting from a condition of the child that existed at the time of
the .

> > child's birth, and is based on a claim that a person's negligent act
or :

> > omission contributed to the mother's decision not to undergo an
abortion.

> > .

> > (c) "Wrongful life action" means a cause of action that
is

> > brought by or on behalf of a child and that seeks the child's
economic or

> > noneconomic damages resulting from a condition of the child that
existed

> > at the time of the child's birth, and is based on a claim that a
person's

> > negligent action or omission contributed to the mother's dec151on
not to.

> > undergo an abortion.

> > _

> > : (2) In a wrongful birth action or a wrongful life action,
a .

> >-person is immune from civil liability for damages.

> > :

> > .

> > Please let me know what you think. She is concerned that the
> > definitions in ASA 2 do not accurately define the causes of action.
I

> spoke with Bob about this earlier, I believe.

>

> Have a nice weekend,

Laura

Laura Rose

Legislative Council

266-9791 .
laura.rose@legis.state.wi.us

VVVVVVVVYYVYV
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State of Wisconsin Z
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT ,
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- Q@ < | yeced ey

AN ACT to create 895.68 of the statutes;’relating to:d ity in cases involving

wrongful birth or wrongful life.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1, 895.68 of the Etatutes is created to read: _

59565 ﬁéﬁﬁét%mﬁéﬁ?%gm birth and wrongful life. (1) In
this section: /

(a) “Abortion” has the meaning given in s. 253.10 (2) (a).

(b) “Wrongful birth‘ action” means a cause of action that is brought by a parent

or other person who is legally required to provide for the support of a child, seeks

- economic or noneconomic damages resulting from a condition of the child that existed

at the time of the child’s birth, and is based on a claim that a person’s maﬂ;ct

or omission contributed to the mother’s decision not to undergo an abortion.
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(c) “Wrongful life action” means a cause of action that is brought by or on behalf
of a child, seeks the child’s economic or noneconomic damages resulting from a
condition of the child that existed at the time of the chlld’s birth, and is based on a

claim that a person’s Wct or omission contr1buted to the mother’s decision

not to undergo an abortion.

(2) yp@;sawwm&mnaghgm
gpn{}ens"t‘hag.res’l't‘mﬁaﬁ’ ther-per M@g@.@aw&uﬁ%ﬁa wrongful birth

" action or a wrongful life actlo?/_'\
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<Emery, Lynn

From: Emery, Lynn

Sent:  Wednesday, January 16, 2002 9:34 AM
To: Vernon, Kent

Subject: LRBs0283/2 (attached from RPN)

Lynn Emery

Lynn Emery - Program Asst. (PH. 608-2646-3561)
(E-Mail: lynn.emery@legis.state.wi.us) (FAX: 608-264-6948)

Legislative Reference Bureau - Legal Section - Front Office
100 N. Hamilton Street - 5th Floor
Madison, W| 53703

1/16/2002




